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July 19, 2024
Via Email (hunter. ridley@state.co.us)
Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
Attn: Hunter Ridley
1313 Sherman St., Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Withdrawal of Previously Filed Application
Deer Trail Pit — 6606 S. County Rd. 213, Deer Trail, CO 80105

Dear Hunter:
Per your request we are writing to withdraw the previously filed application by 5A Aggregate LLC
for Permit M-1998-090, which was filed as a Modification Request. 5A is contemporaneously

submitting an application for Technical Revision.

Please let us know whether you require any additional information or material in relation to the
previously submitted application or the Technical Revision.

Best Regards,

Ci-C Co—

Aaron C. Acker, Esq.
Cc: Jerry Carson (via email)

390 Union Blvd Suite 200

Lakewood, Colorado 80228



